



Sky Tallman <stallman@huerfano.us>

Fwd: Occidental Petroleum (OXY) - Maintenance Operations

Dale Lyons <lgd@huerfano.us>

Tue, Jun 6, 2023 at 8:23 PM

To: "Andreatta, Arica" <aandreatta@huerfano.us>, Karl Sporleder <karl@huerfano.us>, Sky Tallman <stallman@huerfano.us>, "Young, Carl" <cyoung@huerfano.us>, "galusha, john" <john@huerfano.us>

----- Forwarded message -----

From: **Seastrom, Ryan A** <Ryan_Seastrom@oxy.com>

Date: Tue, Jun 6, 2023 at 16:18

Subject: Occidental Petroleum (OXY) - Maintenance Operations

To: lgd@huerfano.us <lgd@huerfano.us>

CC: Joseph, Erin (Global Edge Group LLC) <Erin_Joseph@oxy.com>, Lytle, Andy <Andrew_Lytle@oxy.com>

Good afternoon, Dale,

I appreciated the opportunity to speak with you last week regarding some operations we will be conducting on Sheep Mountain at some existing locations of ours. As discussed, please see below for a summary of the work we will be doing. Please feel free to forward this to other departments as you see fit.

Kerr McGee Oil & Gas Onshore LP (KMOG), a subsidiary of OXY USA, Inc., will be conducting maintenance activities on two wells in Huerfano County with an anticipated start date towards the end of this June. The two wells are:

- Sheep Mountain Unit 5-15-O (API#: 05-055-06070)
- Sheep Mountain Unit 4-23-L (API#: 05-055-06314)

These activities will require a workover rig and a minimal amount of daily truck traffic which is estimated to consist of several pick-up trucks for crew transport, two water haulers, and one other contractor truck. A few semis will be used to bring water tanks to and from the location as well. Please note that daily traffic could slightly increase/decrease. As mentioned above, work is scheduled to start towards the end of June and is anticipated to take a total of 3-4 weeks.

There will be no additional land disturbance (grading, location expansion, etc.) to these existing locations and impact to the surrounding area/receptors will be minimal.

KMOG has reviewed the county's oil and gas regulations and does not believe these operations meet the definition of a modification as outlined. KMOG will file all appropriate permits with the COGCC and other state agencies as necessary for the work to be performed.

Please contact Erin Joseph: erin_joseph@oxy.com and Ryan Seastrom: ryan_seastrom@oxy.com should the County have any requirements prior, during, or after operations or if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

Ryan Seastrom

REGULATORY ANALYST SR., REGULATORY AND EXTERNAL AFFAIRS

Office: 720.929.3139 | Mobile: 208.320.2664 | Denver

Zero In™ at oxy.com

[LinkedIn](#) | [Twitter](#) | [YouTube](#) | [Instagram](#) | [Facebook](#)